STATE OF CONNECTICUT %

Connecticut Office of

Dannel P. Malloy OFFICE OF EARLY CHILDHOOD Early Childhood

Governor David Wilkinson

Nancy Wyman Commissioner
Lt. Governor

January 2, 2019

Mr. James Watson

Vice President

Perspecta State & Local, Inc.

5400 Legacy Drive, Mailstop: H4-1H-13
Plano, TX 75024

Contract #: 09DSS2902YF / 999HP-CCS-01 Amendment #: A9
Period as Amended: 1/1/2005—12/31/2019 Amount as Amended: $8,824,872.00

Dear Mr. Watson:

I am pleased to inform you that Amendment A9 for the above referenced contract has been fully executed and
approved. Attached is a scanned copy of the original amendment for your files.

Requests for Payment should be completed and directed to the program contact identified below. The Department will
process requests for payment in accordance with the terms of the contract. Your receipt of payment is contingent upon
the continued availability of funds and your agency’s compliance with the terms of the contract.

For issues or concerns related to this contract, please direct your inquiries to Harriet Feldlaufer, Director of Early Care

and Education, (860) 500-4422, hatriet.feldlaufer@ct.gov.

David Wilkinson, Commissioner, or Designee
Maggie Adair, Director of Government & Community Relations
Mary Farnsworth, Director of Strategic Planning
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